
 

 

 

 

April 24, 2024 

 

Augusta Engineering Department 

Attn: June Hamal 

452 Walker Street, Suite 110 

Augusta, Georgia 30901 

 

Re: Proposal for CEI and Materials Testing Services for Wheeler @ Robert C. Daniel Intersection - PI 0012866 

Richmond Co. 

 

Dear Ms. Hamal,   

 

Per your request, it is our pleasure to submit Atlas’ cost proposal to the Augusta Engineering Department (AED) to 

perform Construction Engineering and Inspection (CEI) and materials testing services for the Wheeler and Robert C. 

Daniel Intersection project. This project includes federal funds. We understand the scope would be to provide full-

time inspection and on-call services as needed for project management, office engineering/federal oversight, and 

materials testing. Atlas has a proven track record all across Georgia and we are certain that will continue and lead 

to a successful project. 

 

We have reviewed the project characteristics and the construction bid information. The proposed cost to provide 

CEI and materials testing services for the project would be for total amount not to exceed $386,836.00 based on 

the 1½ year project duration. Pricing for the project is noted in the table below. 

CEI & MATERIALS TESTING HRS/Days RATE TOTAL 

Project Manager 

Part-Time (Avg 12 hrs./wk)  

936 hrs $85/HR $79,560 

Office Engineer (Federal Project) 

Part-Time (Avg 16 hrs./wk)  

1,248 hrs $75/HR $93,600 

Senior Inspector – Full-time 

(Avg 252 working days/yr) 

378 days $496/Day $187,488 

Materials Testing per RFP-179 - - $26,188 

Total Not to Exceed   386,836 

Atlas values our working relationship with the City of Augusta. The Atlas team is available to meet and discuss in 

more detail at your convenience if necessary. Please feel free to contact me at 470.432.6740 with any questions 

regarding this proposal. 

 
Sincerely,  

 
Monica L. Flournoy, P.E. 
Georgia Field Operations Manager 
 
 

c:  Todd Long, PE, PTOE, Atlas Southeast Hub Lead 


